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Sub:- Celebration of 6" Island Tourism Festival in these Islands — reg.
4

Sir, L
I am to inform you that the 6™ Island Tourism Festival 1999-2000 is proposed to

be celebrated in these islands from 15" December to 30™ December,99 in a grand way .

The constructlon of the stalls has a readv started. lee prevnous year, the department is

inviting apphcanons from Govt. departments/orgamsatlons towards allotment of stalls

You are accordingly requested to extend your requirement towards number of

stalls in the Island Tourism Festival latest by 10™ of November,99 so that the 1ll(>lmcnl Of'

P
stalls can be finalised. The requirement, once . communicated to us, will not be revised

subsequently

The requirement of stalls may be accompanied with a draft of Rs.5,000/- per stall.
In case it will take time to draw advances, written confirmation may be given regarding

payment of rentals in due course of time.

You may like to ensure that your requirement is extended to the under signed

within the due date.

This may be treated as urgent.

Yours faithfully,
,.72 )

(Dr.Sharat (‘hnuhnn, IAS)

Director(IP&T)
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Copy forwarded to :-

The Information Officer(l) for doing the needful .
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Director(IP&T)



